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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

A. This amendment provides: (1) a set of questions and answers, and (b) some changes to Amendment 0001 and to the solicitation (SEE

 next page). 

B. The closing date remains unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

S

1

5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

10-Feb-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00189-15-R-Z016

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

29-Jan-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

10-Feb-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC NORFOLK CONTRACTING

PHILADELPHIA OFFICE

700 ROBBINS AVENUE, BLDG 2B

PHILADELPHIA PA 19111-5083

N00189

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        AMD 0002: BLOCK 14 CONT'D
A. The following questions and answers are intended to provide clarification of the Performance Work Statement and are numbered in sequential order to the Questions and Answers (Q&As) in amendment 0001. These Q&As do not change the requirement specified in Section C of the solicitation. Any changes to the solicitation are contained in paragraph B below:

Q21) PWS 5.2.3 states “The contractor shall evaluate and record student flight simulator or other training device performance in accordance course syllabus."


-a) Will the Government expand on the definition for “evaluate.”  Does this include being the 
instructor for the simulator missions or just to monitor Government instructors?
A21a)  Evaluation will be accomplished IAW NAVEDTRA 130 Series Manuals.  Yes, it includes being the instructor for the simulator missions.

-b) Is there a brief/debrief component that is required for the simulators/other training devices?  If so, what are the expectations for brief/debrief?


A21b)  Yes, there is a brief/debrief required for the simulators/other training devices.  The brief is an explanation of what is to be accomplished.  The debrief is an explanation of what was accomplished and how well the student accomplished the requirement. 

Q22) PWS 5.2.8 states “The contractor shall provide academic instruction to include Instructor led lecture discussion for Crew Resource Management, Instrument Ground School, and self-paced Computer Aided Instruction in support of courses required for each platform subject.”  


-a) Is the contractor also responsible for providing training materials for CRM, Instrument Ground School?

A22a) Yes, the requirement for provision of training materials for CRM and Instrument Ground School is the same as for all of the other courses, i.e. student guides, etc.


-b) What expectations does the Government have of the contractor for Computer Aided Instruction?  Be available to answer questions/provide guidance?


A22b):  Yes, be available to answer questions and provide guidance.
Q23) PWS 5.3.1 states “The contractor shall develop draft or update curriculum documentation, training programs; including classroom lectures for presentation to students, organization members, or those who use the organization's products or services and coordinate with Navy program managers for approval for implementation and execution.”  


- Will the Government provide the expected hours each year for developing draft or updates curriculum documentation programs?  For example, how many new hours of lessons does the Government expect to be developed each year?  How many hours of lesson updates does the Government expect to be accomplished each year?  
A23)  No, the government can’t provide the expected hours each year for the development of draft or updates to curriculum documentation program.  Changes are dependent upon NATOPS changes, NAVEDTRA Series 130 Manual changes, or other changes that ALTC has no control over.  When a change occurs the appropriate curriculum is changed or updated accordingly.

Q24) PWS 5.4.3 states the contractor shall manage instructor’s inputs, classroom and facilities availability and customer requests to develop and publish a fiscal year (FY) course schedule, maintain a current fiscal year master schedule and make/publish changes as required.  Deliverable:  FY course schedule and FY course schedule changes as required.


- Will the Government provide some estimated level of effort i.e. estimated number of FTEs by category required for this overall contract?  

A24)  No.  The offeror will determine the LOE/FTEs required to adequately staff the solicited services since this is a performance-based requirement.

Q25) PWS 5.4.5 states “Contractor shall be prepared to provide copy services for 450 Student Guides per year, color copied on 8.5 inch X 11 inch paper.  Each Student Guide is approximately 467 pages.”  PWS 15.4.1 also states “The Government shall provide adequate working space including all equipment.”


- Will the Government be providing the printer and paper for these student guides or are these contractor requirements?


A25)  No. The provision of printer and paper for the student guides is a contractor requirement.  

Q26) PWS 5.5.3 states “The contractor shall evaluate and record C-9B maintenance training device performance in accordance course syllabus and written in accordance with NAMP Instruction 4790.2B Ch1 or other appropriate instruction.”


-a) Will the Government expand on the definition for “evaluate.”  Does this include being the instructor for the simulator missions or just to monitor Government instructors?


A26a)  See answer 21a) above.


-b) Is there a brief/debrief component that is required for the simulators/other training devices?  If so what are the expectations for brief/debrief?


A26b)  See answer 21b) above.

Q27) PWS 5.5.8 states “The contractor shall provide academic instruction to include Instructor led lecture discussion for any self-paced Computer Aided Instruction in support of courses required for C-9B Maintenance subject.”


- What expectations does the Government have of the contractor for Computer Aided Instruction (CAI)?  Be available to answer questions/provide guidance?
A27)  See answer 22b) above.

Q28) PWS 9.7.1 and 9.7.2 provides the C-130 Training Courses and C-9B Maintenance Courses.  The tables provide number of courses taught each year as well as length in days of each course.

       -a) Is this number of days all training days?  Excluding weekends /holidays?

A28a)  Yes, it is all training days excluding weekends and holidays.


-b) Will the Government also provide the syllabi for each of these courses to include the required academic classes to be taught, CAI to be monitored, as well as simulators required to be supported?

A28b)  No, see Amendment 0001 (dtd 05 Feb 15), answer A 1).


-c) Is there an average student load per course the Government can provide?  
A28c) See Amendment 0001 (dtd 05 Feb 15), answer A13).                    
Q29) Sect L, III., (2), (g) states The prime and subcontractor(s) shall identify those labor categories that fall under the Service Contract Act (list labor category specified in RFP and its comparable labor category specified in the Wage Determination) and shall demonstrate that the direct labor rates/health and welfare rates proposed for these categories comply the Wage Determination incorporated into the solicitation (SEE Section J).


- We did not see any SCA Labor Cats specified in the RFP.  Will the Government provide them?  

A29) No. The offeror will determine the labor categories required to adequately staff the solicited services since this is a performance-based requirement.

B. The following changes are being made to Amendment 0001 and the solicitation:

- Amendment 0001:


Q 5) What is the maximum number of C-130 instructor pilots that may be scheduled at any one time?  

        Please take into consideration brief and debrief when answering question.


DELETE:             A 5) Three (3) C-130 instructor pilots could be scheduled at one time.


SUBSTITUTE:    A 5) Four (4) C-130 instructor pilots could be scheduled at one time.


Q 6) What is the maximum number of C-130 flight engineer instructors that may be scheduled at any one 

        time? Please take into consideration brief and debrief when answering question.


DELETE:             A 6) Four (4) C-130 flight engineers could be scheduled at one time.  


SUBSTITUTE:    A 6) Seven (7) C-130 flight engineers could be scheduled at one time

- RFP:


page 41 / 94: DELETE - 5252.237-9400 Substitution of Addition of Personnel in its entirety


page 37 / 94:  Para 15.4.1 Government Property and Facilities



       DELETE first sentence:  The Government shall provide adequate working space including all equipment (e.g., desk, chair, computer, printer, and telephone), utilities, janitorial services and expendable operating supplies.  



      SUBSTITUTE: The Government shall provide adequate working space including all equipment (e.g., desk, chair, computer, printer, and telephone), utilities, janitorial services and expendable operating supplies except the copy services required to produce the 450 colored student guides annually.  

C. Any further questions should be submitted by February 13, 2015 at noon (Phila time).


(End of Summary of Changes) 

